GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways Department

Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake,

Memo No:G0O20210062671W
File No:IW-14011(20)/13/2020-SECTION{IW)-Dept. of IW

From:- JOINT SECRETARY(TECHNICAL)
Irrigation & Waterways
GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways

To:Th

e

Chief Engineer (South)} , Irrigation & Waterways Directorate

Executive Engineer, Moghrahat Drainage Division , Irrigation &
Waterways Directorate

Date: 04/02/2021

Subject:Administrative Approval for the Construction of double lane RCC road bridge of 5.50 m
carriageway width in replacement of old dilapidated cart bridge at ch. 300 over Suryapur Inner Channel
at village Keshabpur in G.P Sankarpur-i and Il, Block and P.S Baruipur, District South 24-Parganas

(Scheme |d- IW/CSDS-44/2020-21),Project ID:- IW2021326715000

The undersigned is directed , by order of the Governor, to say that the Governor has been pleased to accord Administrative
Approval for the Project Construction of double lane RCC road bridge of 5.50 m carriageway width in replacement of old
dilapidated cart bridge at ch. 300 over Suryapur inner Channel at village Keshabpur in G.P Sankarpur-l and |l, Block and
P.S Baruipur, District South 24-Parganas (Scheme Id- IW/CSDS-44/2020-21) the details of which has been given below.

Name of the Project:

Project ID:

Ad

dress :

Construction of double lane RCC road bridge of 5.50 m carriageway width in replacement

of old dilapidated cart bridge at ch. 300 over Suryapur Inner Channel at village Keshabpur
in G.P Sankarpur-l and Il. Block and P.S Baruipur, District Seuth 24-Parganas (Scheme Id-

IW/CSDS-44/2020-21)
IW2021326715000

village Keshabpur in G.P Sankarpur-| and Il, Bleck and P.S Baruipur, District South 24-

Parganas

Administrative Approval: Rs 36816768 (Three Crore Sixty Eight Lakh Sixteen Thousand Seven

Hundred Sixty Eight Only.)

Phasing amount and chargeable head of accounts

‘ . Scheme Scheme 5
SI No. |Financial Year Head Type — Amount
State Development Construction of RCC
1 2020-21 32-4711-03-103-00-311-53-00-V S P Bridges at North & 5000000
chemes
South 24-Parganas
Construction of RCC !
2 202122 32-4711-03-103-00-311-53-00-y| Stéte Development | "0 tNorth & | 10000000
: Schemes
South 24-Parganas
T R — Construction of RCC
3 2022-23 32-4711-03-103-00-311-53-00-V! P Bridges at North & 21816768
Schemes |
- South 24-Parganas
Total 36816768




This order is issued with the concurrence of FINANCE DEPARTMENT of this Department vide their / his U O No.
AA2021022378FDGRF Dated 04/02/2021.

1YL Ll
04’ 2|202|
JOINT SECRETARY(TECHNICAL)
Government of West Bengall
Irrigation & Waterways Department

Memo No: GO2021006267IW Date: 04/02/2021
Copy forwarded for information and necessary action:
The Principal Accountant General(Audit)-West Bengal
The Additional Chief Secretary / Secretary-(Irrigation & Waterways Department)
The Principal Accountant General{A&E)-West Bengal
The Principal Accountant General{(RW/LBA)-West Bengal

The Financial Advisor-(Irrigation & Waterways Department)

The Finance Department-(Group - F&N) 15&,.3@{/

o4|2| 202|

JOINT SECRETARY{TECHNICAL)

Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department



